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From: Charlton Hart

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 3:50 PM

To: Alana Tibbitts

Subject: QTMP Materials

Attachments: Irrelevant Irelevant MR - QTMP

Contract Signed - CT (002).docx; |Irrelevant

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

Queensland P (07) 3719 7300 M NR
Government 1 william Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Good jobs

Better services
Great lifestyle
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Pages 2 through 3 redacted for the following reasons:
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Media release
Premier
Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games
The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk
Queensland  Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital
overnment .
Services
The Honourable Mark Bailey
Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Regional
Roads. Member for Maryborough
Bruce Saunders MP
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
The Honourable Glenn Butcher

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s raii manufacturing
powerhouse

e Downer signs contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program.

e $7 billion program set to deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East
Queensland rail network, and support 800 jobs in consiruction and manufacturing.

e The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with ali 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway on the state-owned tacility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and deliver this history making $7.1 billion program.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitnznt to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Niaryborough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufaciure 5 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electrenic Lzvelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected tc start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and on a rzil facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturirig !s key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Buiid will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggest infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our governiiient made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
delivered.

‘I saw hcw much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
Downer earlier this year - now we can get on with the job of building.

“Not only does this $7.1 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training
in Maryborough, but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
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Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland,
supporting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction
and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
Glenn Butcher:

“If we can make it here in Queensland, we should.

“We know our Queensland manufacturers are some of the best in the world, so it's fantastic
to be part of the Palaszczuk Labor Government that’s bringing train manufacturing back to
local workshops.

“The Palaszczuk Labor Government backs manufacturing because making things here
means more local jobs.”

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regicnal Roads and Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

“l fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it’s an investment in the decades of skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rail manucfacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside oui Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing back hcrne. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars iiv investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back homie, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“‘“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged
as some of the beast train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as
we rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charltorn Hart (Minister Bailey) — NR

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - "%
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From: Alana Tibbitts

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 4:04 PM
To: Charlton Hart

Subject: RE: QTMP Materials

Thanks very much

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Alana Tibbitts <Alana.Tibbitts@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: QTMP Materials

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

Queensland P (07) 3719 7300 MR
Government 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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From: Charlton Hart
To: Blair Harris
Subject: RE: Charlton Hart shared "TMR QTMP media release - GM approved" with you.
Date: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 3:06:00 PM
Attachments: image006.png

image010.png

image011.png

image012.png

image013.png

image014.png

image015.png

image016.png

image017.png

image001.png

Thanks Blair!

Sch.4 Part 4 s.6

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M R
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Blair Harris <Blair.Harris@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 2:52 PM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Charlton Hart sharad "TMR QTMP media release - GM approved" with you.

Hi Charlton,

Spoke to Bruce; scunds good.
Hope you’re weil.

Thanks,
Blair.

Blair Harris

Assistant Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
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p|NR E blair.harris@ministerial.qld.gov.au

From: Charlton Hart <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 1:44 PM

To: Blair Harris <Blair.Harris@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Bruce Saunders
<Bruce.Saunders@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Charlton Hart shared "TMR QTMP media release - GM approved" with you.

2%

Charlton Hart shared a file with you

Urgent: Quotes for approval

k .
IMR QTMP media release - GM approved

This link will work for anyone.

W= Microsoft Privacy Statement

RTI-3586 MIN Released ndf - Paacde Number: 13 of 229



From: Charlton Hart

To: Bruce Saunders
Cc: Blair Harris; Lesley Major
Subject: Strictly confidential - QTMP IITek_}vara‘%d Release
Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 9:38:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image004.pngq

imag .png
Importance: High

Hi Bruce & Blair,

Irrelevant

Please see below the event media release for your approval:

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
Queensland Built Trains a Done Deal with Downer Group
o Contract signed for Quesnsland Train Manufacturing Program.
e Downer Group to build and maintain the new fleet.
 Investment will bring train mainufacturing back to Queensland.

Billions of dollars in investment supporting up to 800 jobs in Maryborough are locked in thanks to a
landmark deal by the Palaszczuk Government.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts signed for Downer
Group to design and de'iver this history making investment by the Palaszczuk Government.

Downer will manuiacture 65 passenger trains at a new purpose-built facility at Torbanlea and
establish & rail facility at Ormeau as part of the contract.

Negotiaticins have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for the
program ezriier in the year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train Boarding
Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and on a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment into
infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s biggest
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JOINT STATEMENT

ister for Transport and Main Roads
ster for Digital Services

The Honourable Mark Bailey MP
Assistant Minister for Regional Roads

and Train Manufacturing

The Honourable Bruce Saunders MP
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infrastructure spend on record.
Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting good
jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction and
manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing
Bruce Saunders:

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up site compounds
This will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year at both sites.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2028. with all 65 trains
expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population and economic growth, as well
as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — NR

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - NR

Thanks,

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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Irrelevant

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 9:39 AM

To: Bruce Saunders <Bruce.Saunders@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Blair Harris <Blair.Harris@ministerial.qgld.gov.au>; Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Strictly confidential - QTMP|Irrelevant |54 pelease

Importance: High

Hi Bruce & Blair,

Irrelevant

Please see below the evert media release for your approval:
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
o Contract signed for Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.
e Downer Group to build and maintain the new fleet.
 Investment will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland.

Billions of dollars in investment supporting up to 800 jobs in Maryborough are locked iri thanics to a
landmark deal by the Palaszczuk Government.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts signed iar Downer
Group to design and deliver this history making investment by the Palaszczuk Government.

Downer will manufacture 65 passenger trains at a new purpose-built facility at Torbanlea and
establish a rail facility at Ormeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the pireferred supplier for the
program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train Boarding
Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on bofh the mianufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and on a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment into
infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the rext 4 yeais.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s biggest
infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transpcrt 8 Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting good
jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, ihis is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downei Group will begin recruiting for the construction and
manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assisiant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing
Bruce Saunders:

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up site compounds
This will get the ball rolling ter major construction to begin later this year at both sites.

"The first trains will cornpiete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains
expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new irains will support South East Queensland's population and economic growth, as well
as Cross River Raii and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

ENDS
Media Coniacts:
Chariton Hart (Minister Bailey) — "R

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

RTI-3586 MIN Released ndf - Paacde Number: 18 of 229



Irrelevant

From: Charlton Hart

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2623 10:53 AM

To: 'Cameron Y Leslie' <Ceameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>
Subject: RE: Irelevant

Thanks Cam!

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the HHon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 m NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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From: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.lLeslie@translink.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 10:24 AM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Translink Media
<Translink.Media@translink.com.au>

Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Irrelevant

Hi Charlton,

Yes, all good. We can work with Downer to have everything set up and get some quotes.
Will update everything and send back up today.

Thanks

Cam

Cameron Leslie

Manager (Government & Media Relations)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4047 | M:| "R

Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
cameron.leslie@translink.com.au
www.translink.com.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Charlton Hart <Charitoin.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 iune 2023 10:21 AM

To: Translink Meclia <Iranslink.Media@translink.com.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.leslie@translink.com.au>; Lesley Major
<Lesley.Major@rnin.sterial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Irrelevant

Hi ail,

Irrelevant
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Irrelevant

We have the media release ang'e'evant — could we also please get you to see whether
Downer could provide| Irrelevant and some quotes to add to the release?
Irrelevant

Thanks team!!

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 Mm|NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

This email, together with any attachaients, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possitie and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any

action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
publication of this email is 2/so prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensiand Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: Tlis email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyrigni. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to
use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this
email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal

privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

1t is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed
organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Mark Bailey
Cc: Lesley Major
Subject: For Approval: QTMP Media Release
Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 12:29:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
TMR QTMP media release - GM approved.docx
image004.png
Hey Min,

QTMP release for your approval.
Just awaiting quotes from Downer.

Thanks,

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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Minister for Digital Services 
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Queensland Built Trains a Done Deal with Downer Group

· Contract signed for Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.   

· Downer Group to build and maintain the new fleet. 

· Investment will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland.  

Billions of dollars in investment supporting up to 800 jobs in Maryborough are locked in thanks to a landmark deal by the Palaszczuk Government. 

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts signed for Downer Group to design and deliver this history making investment by the Palaszczuk Government.

Downer will manufacture 65 passenger trains at a new purpose-built facility at Torbanlea and establish a rail facility at Ormeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for the program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains. 

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in Torbanlea and on a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years. 

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s biggest infrastructure spend on record.  

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea, Maryborough, and the wider region. 

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up site compounds This will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year at both sites.



"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population and economic growth, as well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesperson):

ENDS

Media Contacts:

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) – 0400 431 443

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - 0447 591 254
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

Queensland
Government

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
Queensland Built Trains a Done Deal with Downer Group
e Contract signed for Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.
e Downer Group to build and maintain the new fleet.
e Investment will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland.

Billions of dollars in investment supporting up to 8GO0 joks in Maryborough are locked
in thanks to a landmark deal by the Palaszczuk Government.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts signed
for Downer Group to design and deliver this history making investment by the
Palaszczuk Government.

Downer will manufacture 65 passenger trains at a new purpose-built facility at
Torbanlea and establish a rail facility at Crmeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred
supplier for the program earlier in ihe year.

The new trains will be more accessitle for people with a disability, with the addition of
Train Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps
between platforms and trains.

Construction is expected io start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing
facility in Torbanlea and on a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar
investment into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Buiid will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the
state’s biggest infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes atiribuiable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland,
suppoiting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for
Torbanlea, Maryborough, and the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the
construction and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.
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“‘Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its
priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start
setting up site compounds This will get the ball rolling for major constructior t¢ begin
later this year at both sites.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with
all 65 trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population and economic
growth, as well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic
Games."

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesperson):
ENDS

Media Contacts:

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — "R

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - NR
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From: Charlton Hart
To: Mark Bailey
Cc: Lesley Major
Subject: RE: For Approval: QTMP Media Release
Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 2:01:00 PM
Attachments: TMR QTMP media release - GM approved.docx
image001.png
image003.png
image004.png
image006.png

Updated with quotes from the union.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Mark Bailey <Mark.Bailey@ministerial.aid.gov.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministeriai.qld.gov.au>
Subject: For Approval: QTMP Media Reiesse

Hey Min,

QTMP release for your approval.
Just awaiting quotes frem Dawner.
Thanks,

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the HHon. Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M|NR
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

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority.”

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

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rail manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring rail manufacturing back home. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality. 

“The billions of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail manufacturing back home, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged as some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as we rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

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
priority.”

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

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing
Workers’ Union Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rail manufacturing overseas. For vears, the AMWU has
proudly campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough

community to bring rail manufacturing back home. Today, our dream is one step
closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back home, securing the future of hundreds of workers in
Maryborough.

‘AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryberough are skilled, respected, and
acknowledged as some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re
set to lead the way as we rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

Quotes attributable to (Downes Group spokesperson):

ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Railey) ="~

Blair Harris (A/Ministsr Saunders) "R
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From: Charlton Hart
To: Mark Bailey
Cc: Lesley Major
Subject: RE: For Approval: QTMP Media Release
Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 2:36:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

image004.png

Thanks! —yep with Prem’s now.

Hopeful to hear back shortly.

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M|NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Mark Bailey <Mark.Bailey@ministeria!.ald.gcv.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 2:36 PM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministeriai.gid.gov.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: For Approval: QTMP Media Release

We should check if the Premier wants in on the release. Otherwise all good

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Jun 20232, 2t 2:01 pm, Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
wrote:

lpdated with quotes from the union.

<image004.png>

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

To: Mark Bailey <Mark.Bailey@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: For Approval: QTMP Media Release

Hey Min,

QTMP release for your approval.

Just awaiting quotes from Downer.

Thanks,

<image006.png>

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 m NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
<image003.png>

<TMR QTMP media release - GM approved.docx>
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From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Sch-4 Part4s.6 @amwu.org.au>

Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Confidential: QTMP

Thanks Sch.4 Part 4s.6

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 MINR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From; Sch-4 Part4s6 @amwu.org.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:49 PM
To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@rzinisterial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Confidential: QTMP

Hi Charlton,

Irrelevant — in the meantime please find quotes
attributable to Renan Webb, State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers” Union

(AMWU) Queensiand and Northern Territory Branch:
“Campheli Newman sent rail manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
ccmpeigiied alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring rail

manufacturing back home. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“With this 570 billion investment, the Palaszczuk Government is bringing rail manufacturing back
home and securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected and acknowledged as
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some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as we
rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

Kind regards,

Sch.4 Part 4 s.6

Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
e./Sch.4 Part4s.6 D. NR

a. 366 Upper Roma Street Brisbane, QLD 4000

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:27 PM
To: Sch.4 Part4 5.6 @amwu.org.au>

Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Confidential: QTMP

Hi Sch.4 Part 4 s.6

Thanks for taking my call.

As discussed, we’re planning for a media op. at the Downer site in Maryborough around
lunchtime this Friday to make the announcement.

We’d love to have you along.

Also would you like to send mie through some quotes from one of your spokespeople to include
in the media release? Two or tiiree lines would be awesome.

Thanks!

Charlton Hait

Media Acvisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M|NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) oniv; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this emati.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete tiits email and any copies of this from
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
To: Kerryn Manifold
Cc: Lesley Major
Subject: Release for Friday
Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 1:40:00 PM
Attachments: TMR QTMP media release - GM approved.docx
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

In case the Premier would like to be included.

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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[image: Coat of Arms][image: Media Release]Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing

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



Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union Spokesperson):



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

Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturing 'Workers’ Union
Spokesperson):

ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) -

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - NR
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Lizzy Aboud
Subject: Quotes for Media Release
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 10:34:00 AM
Attachments: TMR OTMP media release - GM approved.docx
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
Importance: High
Hey Lizzy!

Prem’s have requested minister Butcher to be on this media release.
Is there any chance you could provide some quotes?

This is for a media op. tomorrow

Thanks!

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M/ NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

[image: Queensland Government Logo][image: Media Release]

Premier
Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games

The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk
Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital Services

The Honourable Mark Bailey

Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing

The Honourable Glenn Butcher
Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Regional Roads. Member for Maryborough 

Bruce Saunders MP



Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

· Downer signs contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland Train Manufacturing Program. 

· $7 billion program set to deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturing. 

· The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032. 

· Early works are underway on the state-owned facility where trains will be manufactured. 


The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts now officially signed for Downer Group to design and deliver this history making $7.1 billion program. 

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail manufacturing jobs would be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support 800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for the program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains, as well as phone charging capabilities. 

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

“Our government made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have delivered. 

“I saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when I visited Downer earlier this year - now we can get on with the job of building. 

“Not only does this $7.1 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training in Maryborough, but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.

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

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing Glenn Butcher:

“

“

“

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

“I fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on. 

“This isn’t just about building trains – it’s an investment in the decades of skill we have here in Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come. 

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population boom, as well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

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
: The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk
Queensland  Minjster for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for
Government . . .
Digital Services
The Honourable Mark Bailey
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
The Honourable Glenn Butcher
Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and
Regional Roads. Member for Maryborough
Bruce Saunders MP

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing
powerhouse

o Downer signs contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program.

e $7 billion program set to deliver 65 passenge: trains, for use on the South East
Queensland rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturing.
The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

o Early works are underway on the state-owined facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Pragram is & done deal with contracts now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and deiiver this history making $7.1 billion program.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commiitment to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing iobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underwayv since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be mcre accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expectad to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and cn a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queenrsland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggest infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our government made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
delivered.

“I saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
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

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Taorbanliea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction
and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“‘Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development ana Manufacturing
Glenn Butcher:

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regicnal Roads and Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

“I fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades of skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torban!ea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball roliing fcr major construction to begin later this year.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support Soutir East Queensland's population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 20632 Glympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rail mairufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing back home. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars ir investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back nome, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“‘“AMWU memkters et Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged
as some of tie best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as
we rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesperson):

ENDS

Media Contacts:
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Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — "

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - "R
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From: Lizzy Aboud

To: Charlton Hart
Cc: Ben Driscoll
Subject: RE: Quotes for Media Release
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 12:23:42 PM
Attachments: TMR QTMP media release - GM approved LA BD.docx
image001.png
image005.png
image002.png
Hey Charlton,
These quotes have been approved by our Min.
Thanks!

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 10:35 AM

To: Lizzy Aboud <Lizzy.Aboud@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
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

Minister for Transport and Main kcads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M |NR
1 William Street, Brisbane «2iD 4000
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

[bookmark: _Hlk138930663]
The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts now officially signed for Downer Group to design and deliver this history making $7.1 billion program. 

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail manufacturing jobs would be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support 800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked to manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built facility at Torbanlea.

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

“We know our Queensland manufacturers are some of the best in the world, so it’s fantastic to be part of the Palaszczuk Labor Government that’s bringing train manufacturing back to local workshops. 

“The Palaszczuk Labor Government backs manufacturing because making things here means more local jobs.”

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

Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for
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

o Downer signs contract for Palaszczuk Governmeni’s landmark Queensland Train
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

e Early works are underway on the state-owned facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is & done deal with contracts now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and deiiver this history making $7.1 billion program.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked to manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built
facility at Torbanlea.

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
Torbanlea and i a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

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

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development ard Manufacturing
Glenn Butcher:

“If we can make it here in Queensland, we should.

“We know our Queensland manufacturers are some of the best in the world, so it’s fantastic
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

“| fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investiment in the decades of skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of irain buiiders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the bal! roiling for major construction to begin later this year.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Bristzaine 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent iail manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside cur Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing tack home. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billiors of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back home, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“‘“AMWL members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged
as some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as
we rehuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesperson):
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Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — R

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - "*
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From: Stuart Stark
To: Lesley Major; Charlton Hart; Courtney Thompson
Cc: Cameron Y Leslie
Subject: Irrelevant
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 12:16:21 PM
Attachments: Irrelevant
MR- QTMP Contract Signed - CT (002).docx
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Amended to incorporate, as discussed amongst ourselves.
Please consider ...

Cameron — would you mind socialising my amends amongst the Translinkians?

Stuart Stark

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7314 | M R
E Stuart.Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au
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Fast Facts: Queensland Train Manufacturing Program

· The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has signed the za Design Build and Maintain Contract with Downer for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

· The $9.5 billion program will bring train manufacturing back to QueenslandMaryborough, continuing a 150 year tradition of building trains in this community.

· $4.869 billion CAPEX

· $4.597 billion maintenance over 35 years

· The total value of the Design Build and Maintain Contract awarded to Downer is $4.6 billion.

· This announcement unlocks contract will support more than 1300more than 800 jobs in Maryborough over ten years. construction and manufacturing jobs for Queensland. 

· The total value of the Design Build and Maintain Contract awarded to Downer is $4.6 billion.

· These are 65 new six-car passenger trains built right in here in Queensland, for Queenslanders.

· The program includes: 

· Building 65 six-car passenger trains;

· Construction Building of a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough, to build the new trains;

· Manufacturing 65 six-car passenger trains for the SEQ network;

· Construction of a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling in Ormeau (on the Gold Coast); and

· The oOngoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facilityover fifteen years.

· Additional scope Features that will be new to these trains has also been added to the QTMP, includeing:

· Train Boarding Bridges to make travel more accessible; 

· Electronic Leveling Control to bring train ; 

· Bike Racks on each train; 

· Charging points so that passengers can charge their devices on board. 

· Mainline connection works Torbanlea;

· The total value of the QTMP has increased from $7.1 billion since late 2021. 

· QTMP has not been immune to the unprecedented external pressures impacting major projects worldwide. 

· These pressures affecting supply and costs of material and labour have impacted the total value of the QTMP.

TALKING POINTS

Grabs

· I’m pleased to announce we’ve finalised the procurement process and  selected Downer has been awarded the Design Build and Maintain Contract to deliver the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.



· Downer's proposal presented strong value for money for taxpayers: a leading-edge, accessible and modern train design, as well as a commitment to reinvest back into the community with jobs and training programs.



· Downer will build 65 new six-car passenger trains at a new manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough – as well as a new rail facility in Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

 

Talking Points



· 65 new six-car trains: There will be a number of features like two toilet modules on every train, bike racks and USB mobile phone charging stations to make travelling a breeze for commuters.



· Fully accessible trains: We've been working closely with the disability sector since 2021 to co-design these trains and ensure they are functional and accessible for all passengers. This co-design process will continue into detailed design and delivery.



· [bookmark: _Hlk126058043]Jobs for Queenslanders: The QTMP will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting more than construction and manufacturing 8001300 jobs in Maryboroughover the term of the contract.



· Training for youth young people on the Fraser Coast: I’m pleased to say Downer delivered a very strong proposal that will prove a game changer for the people of Maryborough. Their proposal will deliver jobs and training for Queenslanders – particularly the Maryborough region, including a strong focus on the younger workforce.  



· New train manufacturing facility at Torbanlea: Construction of a new, world class train manufacturing at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough to build the new QTMP fleet.



· New rail facility at Ormeau: The contract also provides for the Cconstruction of a new, modern rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast to maintain and stable the QTMP fleet over their operational life. – 



ENDS



QTMP - FAQs

Will the trains be built here, or built overseas and assembled here?

The QTMP trains will be built at the Torbanlea Manufacturing Facility. 

The facility's capabilities will include steel fabrication, robotic-assisted welding, bogie construction, car body building, electrical manufacturing, equipment fit-out and testing of the completed rollingstock.

While some materials, components and systems will likely need to be obtained from international suppliers, we will be ensuring that as many materials as possible are sourced from Queensland and Australia. 

How much will the project costWhy have you previously state $7.1 billion but the contract value is $4.6 billion?

The $7.1 billion that we’ve stated is an estimate of cost of building and operating the trains. These trains will have an operational life of around 35 years. This contract with Downer covers capital and operational costs over fifteen years only. 

The government has committed more than $9.5 billion to building and maintaining the new fleet and associated infrastructure, including the manufacturing, maintenance and stabling facilities.  

How many jobs will be created by the project?

QTMP will create hundreds of jobs and build a long-term sustainable rail supply chain for Queensland.

· Overall: Economic modelling reflects that The QTMP will support more than 1300 800 jobs here in Maryborough as part of the DBM contract. with more jobs in the construction of a stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau. 

· Once operational the maintenance facility will support around 100 ongoing jobs. 

When will the first train start services, and when will the entire fleet be in service?

QTMP will help support the service uplift required for Cross River Rail and the 2032 Brisbane Olympic and Paralympic Games.

The first train is anticipated to be manufactured in 2026, with all trains expected to be in service by 2032. 

Will the government keep making trains in Maryborough after the 65 trains are built? 

Built into the contract are options for further trains (a further 15). So this contract provides certainty to young pelple in Maryborough and the Hervey Bay region that there will be ongoing manufacturing jobs in this region. 

The Palaszczuk Government is committed to manufacturing trains in Queensland. That’s why the Torbanlea facility, while it will be built by Downer, will remain the property of the State. 

We’ve designed this program so that when we order our next set of trains the supplier at that time, if it isn’t Downer, will be able to fit right in.  



Will the trains be ready in time for Cross River Rail and the Olympics?

QTMP will help support the service uplift required after the opening of Cross River Rail and for the 2032 Brisbane Olympic and Paralympic Games.

The entire QTMP fleet will be in service in time for the 2032 Brisbane Olympic and Paralympic Games.

Will the trains be fully accessible?

The QTMP trains will be the most accessible trains in Queensland'’s history. They will feature two accessible toilets, wheelchair allocated spaces, priority seats, braille on signage and hearing loops in all cars. 

The QTMP project team is undertaking genuine, early, and comprehensive engagement with the disability sector to ensure a fully compliant fleet of trains that is accessible and functional for all passengers. 





Can bikes be taken on the train?

The QTMP trains will include a total of four (4) dedicated bike racks, with two (2) bike racks in the first and last carriages. One (1) bike will be able to be parked in each bike rack.

Does that mean a limit of four bikes per train? 

The current policy provides a limit of four or e-scooters per train, two in the front and two in the rear carriage.

There is no limit on the number of bicycles on trains in off peak periods, pending space requirements. 

Will QR staff operate the trains?

Absolutely. Similar to the existing New Generation Rollingstock trains, QR staff will operate the trains as guards and drivers. 

Will QR maintain the trains?

The successful bidderThe contract provides for Down to  will maintain the fleet at a new, dedicated maintenance facility in Ormeau for 15 years with four, five-year options to extend (up to 35 years in total.

How long will the proposed applicant maintain the fleet?

The proposed applicant will maintain the fleet for an initial term of 15 years, with an option to extend by an additional 20 years based on performance to a possible 35 years total.

How can local businesses supply goods or services to QTMP? 

Businesses interested in suppling goods and services to QTMP can register their interest through Supply TMR.



ENDS



































Event Run Sheet

		Opportunity

		Downer officially awarded QTMP Design Build and Maintain Contract



		Date & time

		Friday, 30 June 2023 – 10.45am 



		Event description

		Photo opportunity for the announcement of Downer's contract award.







		Location (Street Address)

		Downer Rail Plant: 3 Ellena St, Maryborough



		Onsite contacts

		Nicola Mitchell, Communications and Stakeholder Director (Downer) -0492 084 211.



		Travel details/ Parking information

		Car park will be available by the Admin Building. Please reverse in.



		Equipment

		TBC



		Set-up

		TBC



		WH&S requirements

		Please wear long sleeves and trousers. Please avoid skirts and t-shirts, as well as wearing red or green.

Safety boots are preferred to be worn at all times on site. If you do not have safety boots, flat closed in shoes must be worn. Please no heels or loafers. 

Hi-visibility vest, safety glasses and bump-cap will be provided on the day.







Department/project team contacts

		Name

		Position

		Contact numbers (mobile and landline)

		Email address



		Paul Hoffmann

		A/General Manager – Passenger Rollingstock and Signalling

		07) 3066 7314 / 0475 813 717

		Paul.Z.Hoffmann@tmr.qld.gov.au



		Translink Media

		On-call person

		0421 581 803

		media@translink.com.au







Invitees (liaise with Minister and Treasurer's office about who will invite attendees)

		Name

		Title

		Organisation

		Confirmed/TBA



		

		

		

		



























Order of events – do not break table over a page

		Time

		Action

		Person responsible



		10.15am

		Media Arrival

		Downer representatives to escort media to collect their PPE, and then on to the presentation area. 



		10.30am

		VIP arrival

		Visitors to drive through the gate and park in (reverse) the staff car park near the Administrative building.

 

Downer representatives to escort Government and Departmental staff to the visitors lounge and boardroom for a short safety briefing. 



Visitors to be provided with PPE at this time, and then escorted down to the presentation area.



		10.45am

		Media conference

		Visual opportunity:

· Minister Bailey and Assistant Minister Saunders to address the media.

· Train in background 

· Apprentices available to attend also

· Downer representatives available for comment

· Media Q&As





		11.15am

		Event concludes

		Media to pack down their equipment.



Minister Bailey and Assistant Minister Saunders to make their way out with staff.



All media will have made their way back to the Administration Building to drop off PPE and leave.













Location map:
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		Maryborough Rail Facility 



		[image: ]Media set up  

Parking  

Admin 

Gate house and entrance 









ENDSMurrumba Downs Station 
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

· Downer signs $4.6 billion contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland Train Manufacturing Program. 

· The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturings. 

· The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032. 

· Early works are underway on at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be manufactured. 


The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with a $4.6 billion contracts now officially signed for Downer Group to design and deliver manufacture this history making $7.1 billion programthese trains. 

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail manufacturing jobs would be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support 800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for the program earlier in thethis year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains, as well as phone charging capabilities. 

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in Torbanlea and on a a new rail facility stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

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

“I saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when I visited Downer earlier this year -– now we can get on with the job of building. 

“Not only does this $7.1 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training in Maryborough, but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"“The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea, Maryborough, and the wider region. 

"“With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

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

"“Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'’ll start setting up site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.

"“The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland'’s population boom, as well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."”

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesperson):



Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union Spokesperson):



Fast Facts:  

· Downer will build 65 new six-car trains and associated infrastructure, in Queensland, by Queenslanders, for Queenslanders. 

· 800 jobs supported in the region

· Delivered as part of the $7.1 billion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program. 

· The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from 2026. 

· The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in construction and manufacturing across Queensland.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:

· construction of 65 six-car passenger trains

· construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for major manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

· construction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau

· the ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

For more information or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.

ENDS

Media Contacts:

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) – 0400 431 443

Blair Harris (Assistant /Minister Saunders) -– 0447 591 254

(Minister Butcher) – 
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manuvacturing
powerhouse

e Downer signs_$4.6 billion contract for Palaszczuk Government’s tandmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland
rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturings.

e The first train-s set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway en-at the state-owned Tcrianlea facility where trains will
be manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a doine deal with a $4.6 billion contracts
now officially signed for Downer Group to design and deiiver-manufacture this-history-making

$-billion-programthese trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a comrniinent to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Maryhaiough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufaciure 85 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier in-thethis yesar.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electrenic l.evelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phene chaiging capabilities.

Construction is expected {0 siart by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in

Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Euild will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggest infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes aitributable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our goveinment made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
deliverad.

“l saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
Downer earlier this year — now we can get on with the job of building.

“Not only does this $7.1 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training
in Maryborough, but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.
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“‘Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

“*The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland,
supporting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportumtles for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

“With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction
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

‘I fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades cf skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

“Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they’|l start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major conztruction to begin later this year.

2The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queersland’s population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.”

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesyerson):

Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturiing Workers’ Union Spokesperson):

Fast Facts:

e Downer will build 65 new six-car trains and associated infrastructure, in Queensland,
by Queenslanders, for Quesnslanders.

e 800 jobs supported in the regiai

e Delivered as part of the $7.1 billion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.

e The trains will begin roiling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from
2026.

¢ The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in
construction and manufacturing across Queensland.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:
e constructicn of 65 six-car passenger trains

e congtructicn of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

e conetruction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
e the cngoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.
For more information or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.
ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) —
Blair Harris (Assistant /Minister Saunders) — NR
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(Minister Butcher) —
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Pages 49 through 56 reviact2d for the following reasons:

Irrelevant



Irrelevant

From: Courtney Thompscen <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Lesley Major
<Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gqld.gov.au>
Cc: Cameron Y Lesiie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>

Irrelevarnit

Subject: RE:

Thanks S5 -- have accepted your changes and made a few additions that Hamish, CT
and | are comfortable with.

Let me know if there are any issues.

Irrelevant

Cam Only changes are to the release.

Thanks,
Court
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

[image: ]





		Maryborough Rail Facility 



		[image: ]Media set up  

Parking  

Admin 

Gate house and entrance 









ENDSMurrumba Downs Station 
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Courtney Thompson

Senior Media Advisor (she/her)

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games

Queensland m|NR | E courtney.thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Government
Good jobs
uM & Better services
Great lifestyle

From: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 12:16 PM
To: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Chariton Hart

<Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Courtney Thompson

<Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.zu>
Subject. Irrelevant

Amended to incorporate, as discussed amongst ouiselves.

Please consider ...

Cameron — would you mind socialising my ameinds amongst the Translinkians?

Stuart Stark

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MR

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7314 | M|NR
E Stuart.Stark@ministerial.gid.qov.au
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Pages 59 through 66 reviact2d for the following reasons:

Irrelevant



Irrelevant

Michael Cormack

Principal Advisor (Media)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4035 | M:|NR

Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
michael.cormack@translink.com.au

www.translink.com.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.lLeslie@translink.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 10:24 AM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld gov.ati>; Translink Media
<Translink.Media@translink.com.au>

Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld gov.au>

Subject: RE:|Irrelevant

Hi Charlton,

Yes, all good. We can work with Dawner to have everything set up and get some quotes.
Will update everything and seind back up today.

Thanks

Cam

Cameron Leslie

Manager (Gevernment & Media Relations)

Office of the Depuity Director-General | Translink Division
Depariment ¢f Transport and Main Roads

p: 07 3338 4047 | M:|NR

Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
cameron.leslie@translink.com.au
www.translink.com.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 10:21 AM

To: Translink Media <Translink.Media@translink.com.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.leslie@translink.com.au>; Lesley Major
<Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Irrelevant

Hi all,

Could we please start working towards an announcement for QTMP at Maryborough this Fridayv?

Irrelevant

We have the media release |'elevant

providel "elevant and some quotes to add to the release?

— could we also please get you to see whether Downer could

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

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system
network.

If not an 1atendad recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies
on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also

prohibitca.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You
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may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit,
disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email and delete it
and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to

this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

1t is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the
same infrastructure.
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Kerryn Manifold

Cc: Courtney Thompson

Subject: Materials for tomorrow

Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:18:00 PM
Attachments: Irrelevant

MEDIA PACK - OTMP Contract Award - 28.06.23 - MC.docx
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

P (07) 3719 7300 MNR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

RTI-3586 MIN Released ndf - Paacde Number: 72 of 229



Event Run Sheet

		Opportunity

		Downer officially awarded QTMP Design Build and Maintain Contract



		Date & time

		Friday, 30 June 2023 – 12.00pm 



		Event description

		Photo opportunity for the announcement of Downer's contract award.







		Location (Street Address)

		Downer Rail Plant: 3 Ellena St, Maryborough



		Onsite contacts

		Rebecca Blewitt (Communications Manager - Downer) 0428 883 598            

Leith Knight (Senior Media Advisor - TMR) 0434 862 457



		Travel details/ Parking information

		Car park will be available by the Admin Building. Please reverse in.



		Equipment

		Nil



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



		Leith Knight

		Senior Media Advisor

		0434 862 457

		leith.knight@translink.com.au



		Rebecca Blewitt

		Senior Communications Manager (Downer)

		0428 883 598

		Rebecca.Blewitt@downergroup.com



		Translink Media

		On-call person

		0421 581 803

		media@translink.com.au



		

		

		

		



		Peter Killeen

		Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union

		0429 055 567

		























Order of events – do not break table over a page

		Time

		Action

		Person responsible



		11.30am

		Media Arrival

		Downer representatives to escort media to collect their PPE. 



		11.50am

		VIP arrival

		Visitors to drive through the gate and park in (reverse) the staff car park near the Administrative building.



Downer representatives to escort Government and Departmental staff to the visitors lounge and boardroom for a short safety briefing. 



Visitors to be provided with PPE at this time, and then escorted to Bay 7.



		12.00pm

		Media conference

		Visual opportunity:

· Minister Bailey and Assistant Minister Saunders, Downer CEO to address the media.

· Peter Killeen, (Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union) available for comment.

· Apprentices available to attend also

· Downer representatives available for comment

· Media Q&As





		12.30pm

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

· The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has signed za Design Build and Maintain Contract with Downer for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

· The program will bring train manufacturing back to Maryborough, continuing a 150 year tradition of building trains in this community.

· 

· The total value of the Design Build and Maintain Contract awarded to Downer is $4.6 billion.

· This contract will support more than 800 jobs in Maryborough over ten years.. 

· These are 65 new six-car passenger trains built right in here in Queensland, for Queenslanders.

· The program includes: 

· Building a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough, to build the new trains;

· Manufacturing 65 six-car passenger trains for the SEQ network;

· Construction of a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling in Ormeau (on the Gold Coast); and

· Ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail over fifteen years.

· Features that will be new to these trains include:

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

· I’m pleased to announce we’ve finalised the procurement process and Downer has been awarded the Design Build and Maintain Contract to deliver the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.



· Downer's proposal presented strong value for money for taxpayers: a leading-edge, accessible and modern train design, as well as a commitment to reinvest back into the community with jobs and training programs.



· Downer will build 65 new six-car passenger trains at a new manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough – as well as a new rail facility in Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

 

Talking Points



· 65 new six-car trains: There will be a number of features like two toilet modules on every train, bike racks and mobile phone charging stations to make travelling a breeze for commuters.



· Fully accessible trains: We've been working closely with the disability sector since 2021 to co-design these trains and ensure they are functional and accessible for all passengers. This co-design process will continue into detailed design and delivery.



· [bookmark: _Hlk126058043]Jobs for Queenslanders: The QTMP will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting more than construction and manufacturing 800 jobs in Maryborough.



· Training for young people on the Fraser Coast: I’m pleased to say Downer delivered a very strong proposal that will prove a game changer for the people of Maryborough. Their proposal will deliver jobs and training for Queenslanders – particularly the Maryborough region, including a strong focus on the younger workforce.  



· New train manufacturing facility at Torbanlea: Construction of a new, world class train manufacturing at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough to build the new QTMP fleet.



· New rail facility at Ormeau: The contract also provides for the construction of a new, modern rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast to maintain and stable the QTMP fleet over their operational life. 



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

Why have you previously state $7.1 billion but the contract value is $4.6 billion?

The $7.1 billion that we’ve stated is an estimate of cost of building and operating the trains. These trains will have an operational life of around 35 years. This contract with Downer covers capital and operational costs over fifteen years only. 



How many jobs will be created by the project?

QTMP will create hundreds of jobs and build a long-term sustainable rail supply chain for Queensland.

· The QTMP will support more than 800 jobs here in Maryborough with more jobs in the construction of a stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau. 

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

The QTMP trains will be the most accessible trains in Queensland’s history. They will feature two accessible toilets, wheelchair allocated spaces, priority seats, braille on signage and hearing loops in all cars. 

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

The contract provides for Down to  maintain the fleet at a new, dedicated maintenance facility in Ormeau for 15 years with four, five-year options to extend (up to 35 years in total.



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
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Media alert – Maryborough

11:50am

Queensland Transport and Main Roads Minister Mark Bailey and Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing Bruce Saunders will be joined by representative from the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union and Downer Group to provide a significant update on the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program. 

Where:  Downer Rail Plant: 3 Ellena St, Maryborough

Media contact: Charlton Hart – 0400 431 443
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail inaniufacturing
powerhouse

e Downer signs $4.6 billion contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland
rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturing.

¢ The first train set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on irack for 2032.

o Early works are underway at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with a $4.6 billion contract now
officially signed for Downer Group to design and manufacture these trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Marybcrough, with this investment set to support
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
for the program earlier this year.

The new trains will be more accessihie for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected io start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and a new rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggest infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attrihutanie to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our goverrment made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
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
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“The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland,
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

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades &f skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

“Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they’ll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction tc begin later this year.

“The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland’s population boom, as well as
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

¢ Downer will build 65 new six-car trains snd associated infrastructure, in Queensland,
by Queenslanders, for Queenslanders.

e 800 jobs supported in the region

e Delivered as part of the $7.7 billion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.

e The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from
2026.

¢ The Queensland mad= Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in
construction and manufacturing across Queensland.

The Queensland made Traiin Manufacturing Program includes:
e construction of €5 six-car passenger trains

e construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major marnufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

e construction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
e the ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

For more inforration or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.

ENDS

Media Contacts:

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey)

Blair Harris (Assistant Minister Saunders) —|N?

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

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rai! manufacturing
powerhouse

¢ Downer signs contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program.

e $7 billion program set to deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East
Queensland rail network, and support 800 jobs in conisiruction and manufacturing.
The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

o Early works are underway on the state-owneaq facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and deliver this history making $7.1 billion program.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a ccmmitment to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jois.

Downer is now tasked with the manufaciure 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway siiice Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
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

Quctes attributable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our gevernment made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
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

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the consiruciion
and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development and Manuiacturing
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

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regionai Roads and Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

“| fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an invesiment in the decades of skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of train buiiders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball roliing for major construction to begin later this year.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support Scuth East Queensland's population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rail manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing back nome. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of doilars inn investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back hicme, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“‘“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged
as some of ine hest train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as
we rebuild imanufacturing capacity in Australia.”

ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - "~

)_NR
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From: Charlton Hart
To: Gai Duffy
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

e The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

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

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the conziruciion
and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“‘Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its piiority”.

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development and Manuiacturing
Glenn Butcher:

“If we can make it here in Queensland, we should.

“We know our Queensland manufacturers are some of the best in tihe world, so it's fantastic
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

“Campbell Newman sent rai! manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing back nome. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of doilars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back hiceme, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“‘“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged
as some of ine hest train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as
we rebuild imanufacturing capacity in Australia.”
ENDOS
Media Contacts:

NR
) —

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - R
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Courtney Thompson
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No worries!
attached

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 MNR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thorripson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:22 PM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Materials for tomorrow

Not to be annoying, but can you revert back to the previous header | sent back? It goes
funny and to the left in the cine vou sent. Should also always be in the header.

Bruce also needs to go above Butcher and needs Member for Maryborough in his title

Quotes attributable to ihe Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing
and Member for Maryboiough Bruce Saunders

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, june 29, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Kerryn Manifold <Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subiject: Materials for tomorrow

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

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) -""

RTI-3586 MIN Released ndf - Paacde Number: 96 of 229



From: Courtney Thompson
To: Charlton Hart
Subject: RE: Materials for tomorrow
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Sorry I'm so pedantic — always in order in the heading, but in the quotes have Bruce
ahead as local rep.

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:29 PM

To: Courtney Thompson <Courtney. Thompson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Materials for tomorrow

No worries!

attached

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 MR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 3:22 PM
To: Charlton Hart <Chariten.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Materiais for tomorrow

Not to be annoying, but can you revert back to the previous header | sent back? It goes
funny and io the left in the one you sent. Should also always be in the header.

Bruce aisc needs to go above Butcher and needs Member for Maryborough in his title

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing
and Member for Maryborough Bruce Saunders

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:19 PM
To: Kerryn Manifold <Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.qgld.gov.au>
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

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing and Member for Maryborough Bruce Saunders:

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
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Cc: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
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
Roads, Member for Maryborough
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

RTI-3586 MIN Released ndf - Paacde Number: 99 of 229



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
Manufacturing and Member for Maryborough Bruce Saunders:

“l fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it’s an investment in the decadzs of skill we have here
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

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queenslaind's population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
Glenn Butcher:

“If we can make it here in Queensland, we shouiq.

“We know our Queensland manufacturers are somea of the best in the world, so it’s fantastic
to be part of the Palaszczuk Labor Government ihat’s bringing train manufacturing back to
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
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Good afternoon,

Irrelevant

Thanks,
Blair.

Blair Harris

Assistant Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads

P 0447 591 254 | E blair.harris@ministerial.qld.gov.au

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 9:39 AM

To: Bruce Saunders <Bruce.Saunders@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Blair Harris <Blair.Harris@ministerial.qgld.gov.au>; t 2siey Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Strictly confidential - QTMP|I"relevant 5nq pelease

Importance: High

Hi Bruce & Blair,

Irrelevant

Please see below the event riedia release for your approval:
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
Queensland Built Trains a Done Deal with Downer Group
o Contract signed for Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.
o Downer Group to build and maintain the new fleet.
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
Group to design and deliver this history making investment by the Palaszczuk Goveriiment.

Downer will manufacture 65 passenger trains at a new purpose-built facility at Torbanlea and
establish a rail facility at Ormeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferied supplier for the
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

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $82 billion dollar investment into
infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the nexi 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 imonths as part of the state’s biggest
infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train maiiutecturing back to Queensland, supporting good
jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Dcwner Group will begin recruiting for the construction and
manufacturing jobs that this project wili bring.

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
This will get the ball rolling fcr rrajor construction to begin later this year at both sites.

"The first trains will comelete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains
expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new traine will support South East Queensland's population and economic growth, as well
as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

ENDS
Media Cantacis:
Chariton Hart (Minister Bailey) — NR

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) NR

Thanks,

Charlton Hart
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Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M| NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Blair Harris

Cc: Lesley Major

Subject: RE: Strictly confidential - Irrelevant  land Release
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 4:13:00 PM
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Hi Blair,

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

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:55 PM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.g!d.gov.au>

Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministeriai.ald.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Strictly confidential - QTMP IITelevant |4 Release

Good afternoon,

Irrelevant
Thanks,
Blair.
2lair Harris
Assistant Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
P NR E blair.harris@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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

Cc: Blair Harris <Blair.Harris@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Strictly confidential 4 Irrelevant nd Release

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
e Downer Group to build and mainiairi the new fleet.
 Investment will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland.

Billions of dollars in investment supizorting up to 800 jobs in Maryborough are locked in thanks to a
landmark deal by the Palaszczuk Government.

The Queensland Train Manuiaciuring Program is a done deal with contracts signed for Downer
Group to design and deliver this history making investment by the Palaszczuk Government.

Downer will manufacture 55 passenger trains at a new purpose-built facility at Torbanlea and
establish a rail facility at Ormeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for the
program eatiier in ine year.

The new trains wiil be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train Boarding
Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains.

Conistruction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
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

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufactu:ing
Bruce Saunders:

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up site compounds
This will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year at both sites.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, witir all 65 trains
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
Subject: Re: QTMP Media Assets
Date: Friday, 30 June 2023 10:00:23 AM
Attachments: image005.png
image002.png
image002.png
image005.png

Irrelevant

12:30 would be good-
Kindest Regards,
Charlton Hart

NR
Sent from my Phone

On 30 Jun 2023, at 9:54 am, Courtney Thompson
<Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

All good — what time does this need to go?

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@minist=rial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 9:44 AM

To: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministeriai.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: QTMP Media Assets

Hey Court
Adrian has asked if this line can be updated:

“This is going to bring jobs, it is going to bring skills and it is going to bring career
long opportunity for young people who want to stay on in the region”.

Thanks!

Queensland
<|-[if lvml]--> Government <!-[endif]-->Charlton Hart

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

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: QTMP Media Assets

Hey Court!
Here is the link for the media assets to go with the QT MP media release.

Also — we got some late quotes to add to the media release.

Quotes attributable to the member for Hervey Bay Adrian Tantari:
“This is a great moment for the entire Fraser Coast community.

This is going to bring jobs, it is going to bring skills and it is going to bring career
long opportunity for young people who want to stay on in the region.

Only a Palaszczuk Labor Government can deliver this for Queensland”.

Thanks!

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image002.png>
<!--[endif]-->Chariton Hart

Media Advisar

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister tor Transport and Main Roads
& Mirister for Digital Services

(07} 3719 7300 M| NR
1 Wiiiiam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
<image005.png>
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From: Michael P Cormack

To: Charlton Hart
Cc: Translink Media
Subject: RE: Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse
Date: Friday, 30 June 2023 2:55:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
image004.png

Thanks, Charlton.

Cheers.

Michael Cormack

Principal Advisor (Media)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4035 | M| "

Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
michael.cormack@translink.com.au
www_.franslink.com.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 2:54 PM

To: Translink Media <Translink.Media@translink.com.au>

Subject: FW: Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensiand’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 Mm NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 400G

From: Ministerial Media Statements QLD <no-reply@statements.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 12:33 PM

To: @Minister Bailey Media <MinisterBaileyMedia@min.internal>

Subjeci: Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

JOINT STATEMENT

Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic
Games
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The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for
Digital Services
The Honourable Mark Bailey

Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing ancd Regicnal
Roads
Mr Bruce Saunders

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensiand’s rail
manufacturing powerhouse

Image - Downer

¢ Downer signs $4.6 billion contract to deliver Palaszczuk Government’s landmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland rail
network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturing.

e The first train set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The $7.1 billion Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is now in motion with a $4.6 billion
contract now officially signed for Downer Grouj> to design and manufacture these trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail manufacturing
jobs would be returned to Maryboroughi, with this investment set to support 800 construction and
manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with {fie rmnanufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built
facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for
the program earlier this vear.

The new trains wil! be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges ard Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and
trains, as well s phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbarilea and a new rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Mianufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment into
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

“Not only does this $7.1 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training in
Maryborough, but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

“The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queenrsiand, supporting
good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

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

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Rezgional Roads and Train Manufacturing
and Member for Maryborough Bruce Saunders:

“I fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades of skill we have here in
Maryborough and in the generations of train builiders to come.

“Early works are already underway in Torbanlez and in coming weeks they’ll start setting up site
compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.

“The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland’s population boom, as well as Cross
River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.”

Quotes attributable tc the Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing Glenn
Butcher:

“If we can make ii here: in Queensland, we should.

“We know oui Queerisland manufacturers are some of the best in the world, so it's fantastic to
be part of the Palaszczuk Labor Government that’s bringing train manufacturing back to local
workshops.

“The Paiaszczuk Labor Government backs manufacturing because making things here means
rmiore locai jobs.”

Quotes attributable to the member for Hervey Bay Adrian Tantari:
“This is a great moment for the entire Fraser Coast community.

“This is going to bring jobs, it is going to bring skills and it is going to bring career long
opportunity for young people who want to stay on in the region.
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“Only a Palaszczuk Labor Government can deliver this for Queensland”.

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rail manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring rail
manufacturing back home. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail marnuracturing
back home, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and scknawiedged as
some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as we
rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

Fast Facts:

e Downer will build 65 new six-car trains and associated infrastructure, in Queensland, by
Queenslanders, for Queenslanders.

e 800 jobs supported in the region

o Delivered as part of the $7.1 billion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.

e The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from 2026.

e The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in
construction and manufacturing across Queenrsiandi.

¢ The $4.6 billion contract delivers on construction, manufacturing and maintenance for the
next 15 years.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Progiam includes:

e construction of 65 six-car passenger tiains

e construction of a purpose-built manutacturing facility in the Maryborough region for major
manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

e construction of a new rail facility {for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau

¢ the ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

For more information or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.
Artist impressions. available Here.
ENDS

Media Contacts:

NR

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) -

Blair Hairis (Assistant Minister Saunders)

Unsubscribe me

View more statements on our web site
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© The State of Queensland
(Department of the Premier and Cabinet)

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies
on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is alse
prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may e grotected by copyright. You may only
use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute,

print or copy this email without appropriate authority.
If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immedictely. destroy any hard copies of this email and delete it and
any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, ard any legai privilege and confidentiality attached to this email

is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems

(including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transpori and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the same

infrastructure.
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Alana Tibbitts

Subject: QTMP Materials

Date: Friday, 30 June 2023 3:50:00 PM
Attachments: Irrelevant

MR - QTMP Contract Signed - CT (002).docx
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
gueensland Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital
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

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitmznt to Queenslanders that rail
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

Negotiations have been underwav since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electrenic Lavelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone ciharging capabilities.

Construction is expected to siart by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
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

“Our governivient made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
delivered.

“l saw hcw much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
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

“Campbell Newman sent rai' manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing back hcrme. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

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

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - "
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Pages 119 through 125 iedacted for the following reasons:

Irrelevant



From: Charlton Hart

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 12:30 PM

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

RTI-3586 MIN Released ndf - Paacde Number: 126 of 229



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

Billions of dollars in investment supporting up to 8GO0 jobs in Maryborough are locked
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
supplier for the program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be more accessibtle for people with a disability, with the addition of
Train Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps
between platforms and trains.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing
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

Quotes atiributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

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
setting up site compounds This will get the ball rolling for major constructior ¢ begin
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

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 2:02 PM

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

Queensland  p(07) 3719 7300 MR
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
Queensland  ©{07)3719 7300 m NR

Governmerit 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

N/
\ Good jobs
M‘f Better services

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
proudly campaigned alongside our Downer EDI mermbers and the Maryborough

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

‘“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryberough are skilled, respected, and
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
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) R

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - NR
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Irrelevant

From: Charlton Hart

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 10:21 AM
To: Translink Media

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie; Lesley Major
Subject: Irrelevant

Hi all,

Could we please start working towards an announcement for QTMP at Maryborough this Friday?

7

Irrelevant

We have the media release | '"elevant + could we also please get you to see whether Downer could provide
Irrelevant and some quotes to add to the release?

Irrelevant

Thanks team!!

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and iViain Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M/ \R
1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
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

P (07) 3719 7300 M N\R
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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Media release

JOINT STATEMENT

Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Queensland - . . ]
- mpe—— Minister for Digital Services

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

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of
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

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — "°

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - "°
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Irrelevant

From: Stuart Stark

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 12:16 PM

To: Lesley Major; Charlton Hart; Courtney Thompson

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie

Subject: _ Irrelevant _

Attachments: Irelevant MR - QTMP Contract

Signed - CT (002).docx

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

P (07) 3719 7314 | MR
E Stuart.Stark@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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Media release

Premier
Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games
The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk
(Glueensland Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital
overnment .
Services
The Honourable Mark Bailey
Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Regional
Roads. Member for Maryborough
Bruce Saunders MP

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail inanufacturing
powerhouse

e Downer signs_$4.6 billion contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland
rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturings.

e The first train-is set to be delivered in 2026, with ail 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway en-at the state-owned Torhanlea facility where trains will
be manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a dore deal with a $4.6 billion contracts
now officially signed for Downer Group to design and delivermanufacture this-histery-making

$74-billien-programthese trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a comrriimerit to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Marybarough, with this investment set to support
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
for the program earlier in-thethis year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic i.evelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone chaiging capabilities.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and en-a-a new rail faeility-stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the
Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queenslaria Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggest infrasiructure spend on record.

Quotes atiributable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our geverniment made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
delivered.

“I saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
Downer earlier this year -— now we can get on with the job of building.

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

““The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland,

supporting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

““With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the corsiruction

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

““Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they”Il start setting up

site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.

““The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65

trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queerisland-’s population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.””

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
by Queenslanders, for Queensianders.

e 800 jobs supported in the region
Delivered as part of the $7.1 billion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.

e The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from
2026.

¢ The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in
construction and maiiufacturing across Queensland.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:
e construction of 55 six-car passenger trains

e construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

e constriction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
» the ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.
For mare information or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.
ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) —"R

Blair Harris (Assistant /Minister Saunders) -—NR
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Irrelevant

From: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 2:55 PM

To: Courtney Thompson; Stuart Stark; Lesley Major; Charlton Hart
Subject: RE;|Irelevant

Thanks Courtney

Cameron Leslie

Manager (Government & Media Relations)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4047 | M:|NR

Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane QId 4001
cameron.leslie@translink.com.au
www.translink.com.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 2:54 PM

To: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Lesley NMiajor <Lesley.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>;
Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>

Subject: RE: Irrelevant

Thanks SS — have accepted your changes and mzde a few additions that Hamish, CT and | are
comfortable with.

Let me know if there are any issues.

Irrelevant
Cam — Cnly changes are to the release.

Courtney Thompson

Senior Media Advisor (she/her)

Office of the Hci. Aninastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier and iinisier for the Olympic and Paralympic Games

Queensland
Government m NR |'E courtney.thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au
K Good jobs
W 1 /mce Better services
‘,& \ .
Great lifestyle

From: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 12:16 PM
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To: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>;
Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

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

P (07) 3719 7314 | M "R
E Stuart.Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

g this email.

S

Please consider the environment before printin

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contcin legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use
it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if ycu use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or
copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email and delete it and
any copies of it from your computer system. Any right wkich the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is

not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this emeil does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems
(including incompatibility with your com pute: system).

Opinions contained in this email do riot nz2cessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the same
infrastructure.
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Irrelevant

From: Courtney Thompson

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 2:54 PM

To: Stuart Stark; Lesley Major; Charlton Hart
Cc: Cameron Y Leslie

Subject: RE; I"relevant

Attachments: MR - QTMP Contract Signed - CT.docx
Thanks SS — have accepted your changes and made a few additions that Hamish, CT and ! are
comfortable with.

Let me know if there are any issues.

__lrrelevant

Cam

Only changes are to the release.

Courtney Thompson

Senior Media Advisor (she/her)

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games

Queensland
Government M NR E courtney.thompson@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Good jobs
wxﬂ, ce Better services

Great lifestyle

From: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@miristerial.gld.gov.au>; Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>;
Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thcmpson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.iaslie@translink.com.au>

Subject: Irrelevant

Amended to incorporate, as discussed amongst ourselves.
Please consider ...

Cameron — would yeu mind socialising my amends amongst the Translinkians?

Stuart Stark

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7314 [ MR
E Stuart.Stark@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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Media release
Premier
Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games
The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk
(queensland Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital
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

e Downer signs $4.6 billion contract to deliver Palaszczuk Government’s landmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland
rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturing.

e The first train set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on irack for 2032.

o Early works are underway at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The $7.1 billion Queensland Train Manufacturing Pragram is now in motion with a $4.6 billion
contract now officially signed for Downer Group to desigh and manufacture these trains.

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

Quotes attrihutaie to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

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

“l fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment deliverad on.

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

e Downer will build 65 new six-car trains snd associated infrastructure, in Queensland,
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

¢ The Queensland mads Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in
construction and manufacturing across Queensland.

e The $4.6 billion centract delivers on construction, manufacturing and maintenance for
the next 15 years.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:
e construction of 85 six-car passenger trains

e construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
maijor manuracturing/assembly works for the new fleet

¢ construction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
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

Blair Harris (Assistant Minister Saunders) — NR

NR
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(Minister Butcher) —
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Irrelevant

From: Charlton Hart

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:06 PM

To: Courtney Thompson; Stuart Stark; Lesley Major
Subject: RE:[Irrelevant

| only had the media release...

Thanks!!
Charlton Hart
Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services
P (07) 3719 7300 m|NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Irrelevant
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From: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.cjld.gov.au>;
Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>

Subject: RE: | '"elevant

Thanks SS — have accepted your changes and made a few additions that Hamiish, CT and | are
comfortable with.

Let me know if there are any issues.

_|lrrelevant

Cam Only changes are to the release.

Courtney Thompson

Senior Media Advisor (she/her)

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Gaimas

Queensland
Government m NR | E courtney.thompson@ministerial.q!d.gov.au

Good jobs
QM%M& Better services

Great lifestvie

From: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@miinisterial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 12:1€ FM

To: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major{@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>;
Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Camercn.Leslie@translink.com.au>

Subject: Irrelevant

Amended to incorporate, as discussed amongst ourselves.
Please consider ...

Cameron — woitid you mind socialising my amends amongst the Translinkians?
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

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi again team,

Michael P Cormack <Michael.Cormack@translink.com.au>

Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:05 PM

Charlton Hart; Lesley Major

Cameron Y Leslie; Translink Media; @Minister Bailey Media

RE: QTMP Media Event - Friday 30th June

MEDIA PACK - QTMP Contract Award - 28.06.23.docx; MR - QTiF Contract Signed
- MIN VERSION.docx;  'rrelevant

MR - QTMP Contract Signed - CT.docx

Irrelevant

Please find attached materials
Irrelevant

e A media release sent through from Prems. This looks similar te the version Stuart sent through but there are
some different figures used. We will leave this with you to discuss witii Prems.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks.

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

P: 07 3338 4035 | M: |NR

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

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Translink Media <Translink.Media@translink.com.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 'melevant

Hi Charlton,

Yes, all good. We can work with Downer to have everything set up and get some quotes.
Will update everything and send back up today.

Thanks

Cam

Cameron Leslie

Manager (Government & Media Relaticris)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Traiislink Division
Department of Transport and Mair Roads

P: 07 3338 4047 | M:NR

Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qla 4001
cameron.leslie@translink.corn.au
www.translink.com.ai

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesaday, 28 June 2023 10:21 AM

To: Translink Media <Translink.Media@translink.com.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>; Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Irrelevant

Hi all,
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Could we please start working towards an announcement for QTMP at Maryborough this Friday?

Irrelevant

We have the media release  "elevant could we also please get you to see whether Downer could provide
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

Unless stated otherwise, this ernaii represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: This emoii {including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use
it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or
copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intenided for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email and delete it and
any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is

not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems
(including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the same
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

. Downer signs $4.6 billion contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland
Train Manufacturing Program.
. The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland rail

network, and support 1300 jobs in construction and manufacturing.

. The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

. Early works are underway at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with a $4.6 billion contract now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and manufacture the trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that raii manufacturing jobs would
be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support 800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built facility at
Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for the program
earlier this year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disabiiity, with the addition of Train Boarding
Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains, as well as
phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in Torbanlea and
a new rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment into
infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government ovei the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s biggest
infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to Queensland Premie: Annastacia Palaszczuk:
“Our government made a promise to biing train building back to Maryborough, and we have delivered.

“l saw how much this contract meais to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited Downer earlier
this year — now we can get on with the job of building.

“Not only does this $4.6 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training in
Maryborough, but it sets cui staie up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributaiie tc the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting good jobs
and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea, Maryborough, and
the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction and
manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.
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“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority."

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing Bruce
Saunders:

“I fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades of skill we have here in Maryborough
and in the generations of train builders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setiing up site
compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.

The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with ali 65 trains expected
to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population boom, as well as Cross River Rail
and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to Downer Group Chief Executive Officer Peter Tompkins:

“Downer is the leading provider of rollingstock asset management servicas and has over than 100 years’
experience delivering rail solutions for the people of Queenslarid.

“We look forward to working closely with the Department of Trarisport and Main Roads, and applying our
industry-leading engineering and maintenance practices to deiiver this iconic project.”

Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturing Warkers’ Union Spokesperson):

Fast Facts:
. Downer will build 65 new six-ca trains and associated infrastructure, in Queensland, by
Queenslanders, for Queenslanders.
. 800 jobs supported in the region

. Delivered as part of the $4.6 hillion Queensland-made Train Manufacturing Program.
. The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from 2026.
. The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 1300 jobs in

construction and manufacturing across Queensland.
The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:

. construction of 65 six-car passenger trains

. construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for major
manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

. construction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau

. the ongeing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

For more information or o sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.

Media Contacts: -

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) —

Blair Harris (Assistari /Minister Saunders) -—NR
(Minister Butcher)

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
rail network, and support 8881300 jobs in construction and manufacturiogs.

e The first train-is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032

e Early works are underway en-at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where: trains will
be manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with a $4.6 billion contracts
now officially signed for Downer Group to design and delivermanufacture this-histery-making
$7.1 billien-programthese trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queensleriders that rail
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

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was ainnounced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier in-thethis year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls tc address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone charging capahilities.

Construction is expected to start by the end cf thie year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and en-a-a new rail faeility-stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the
Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Goveinrnent over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58.600 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggest infrastructure spend on record

Quotes attributable to Queansland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

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

“Not onIy does this $7451.6 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and //{ Formatted: Highlight

training in I\fafyuorcuun but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.
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

““With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction
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

““Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they"ll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin laizr thic year.

““The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 202§, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland”’s population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.””

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesperson):

Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Unicri Spokesperson):

Fast Facts:

e Downer will build 65 new six-car trains and associateq infrastructure, in Queensland,
by Queenslanders, for Queenslanders.

e 800 jobs supported in the region

e Delivered as part of the $#£44.6 billion Queansland made Train Manufacturing

Program.

e The trains will begin rolling out ontc the South East Queensland rail network from
2026.

e The Queensland made Train Manuracturing Program will create up to 28881300 jobs
in construction and manufacturing acrcss Queensland.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:
e construction of 65 six-car passenger trains

e construction of a purpose-huilt menufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

e construction of a new rail faciiity (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
e the ongoing operaiion and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.
For more informaticn or te sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.
ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Ha:t (Minisier Bailey) —| NR

_— ’[ Formatted: Highlight
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Blair Harris (Assistant /Minister Saunders) — NR

(Minister Butcher) —

RTI-3586 MIN Released ndf - Pacde Number: 183 of 229



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

Blair Harris (Assistant Minister Saunders) — | NR
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(Minister Butcher) —
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Not Relevant

From: Courtney Thompson

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:45 PM

To: @Miinister Bailey Media

Subject: Final QTMP

Attachments: Maryborough50G0A6150 (1).jpg; MR - QTMP Contract Signed - FINAL.docx
Hey Charlton,

There seems to be a version control issue — please use the attached.

Thanks,
Court

Courtney Thompson

Senior Media Advisor (she/her)

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games

Queensland
Government M

NR | E courtney.thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Good jobs
m & Better services

Great lifestyle
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Media release
Premier
Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games
s The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk
(Glueensland Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital
overnment .
Services
The Honourable Mark Bailey
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing,
Minister for Water
The Honourable Glenn Butcher
Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing aria Regional
Roads. Member for Maryborough
Bruce Saunders MP

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail mianufacturing
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
The first train set to be delivered in 2026, witix ail 65 on track for 2032.

o Early works are underway at the state-owned Tarbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The $7.1 billion Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is now in motion with a $4.6 billion
contract now officially signed for Downer Group to design and manufacture these trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a comniiiment to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned ta Maryborough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manutacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been undenwvay since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier this year.

The new trains will be moiee accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Elecircriic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phorie charging capabilities.

Construction is expectac to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and a riew rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggesi infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attiibutable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

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

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbaniea,
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

“The first trains will complete manufacturing and cornmence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland’s population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.”

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regioniai Development and Manufacturing
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
800 jobs supported in the region

e Delivered as part of the $7.1 billion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.
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The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from
2026.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in
construction and manufacturing across Queensland.

The $4.6 billion contract delivers on construction, manufacturing and maintenance for
the next 15 years.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:

construction of 65 six-car passenger trains

construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

construction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in OGrmeau

the ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

For more information or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.

ENDS

Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) —"®

Blair Harris (Assistant Minister Saunders) —|NR
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Irrelevant

Subject: Text message - 30 June

9:51 all 4G -

NR
o s
Lhariton

Good morning!

Irrelevant

- we will add some lines

from Adrian into the
Downer release so don't
schedule it until we get

lines to you
Irrelevant

He

m a} ! Mecsarid

Sent from my iPhone
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Irrelevant

From: Stuart Stark

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 4:23 PM

To: TMR DLO

Cc: Peter L Milward; Sally Z Stannard; @Minister Bailey Media; Cameron Y Leslie
Subject: FW: BRIEFS FOR ACTION - COM1195 - Confidential - QTMP contract award
Attachments: COM1195 _ADG eSigned 270623.pdf; Att 1_QTMP.pdf

Key messages

Please update so that messaging is consistent with what was announced on Friday. Coupie of things to consider:

* The Queensland Government is investing $9-5-bilion-ihr-the-programmakingithe larpestrvestmentinrail-in
Queensland’s-history.

Delete reference to $9.5 billion and the largest investment in rail in Qld’s history. Talk about the $4.6 billion
contract with Downer, what it does (factory then maintenance over 15 years) and the $4.89 b (? check budget
papers) capital investment over the forward estimates. Can talk biggest investment in rollingstock.

¢ The program will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland, stip3perting-meore-than1300jobs-overthe-term-of
fhosentrach

To date we have referred to 800 jobs in Maryborough. Consistency is good. We can add other jobs when we are
getting going on Ormeau, for example. People will understandaisly think of these two things separately.

Also I'm chasing down photos of Acting DG and Downear CEC from Friday for TMR internal comms.

Happy to discuss.

Stuart Stark

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7314 | M 0487 272 717
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

High Risk briefing note
COM1195

To: Director-General

SUBJECT: Confidential - QTMP contract award DATE: 27 June 2023
APPROVAL REQUIRED BY: ASAPR
RISK LEVEL: High

CBRC FUNDING REQUIRED: No

A/Director-General’s Comments:
Great - thanks

Approved | Not-Approved
NR

A/Director-Genera

Date 27/06/2023
o ] ) , Noted
Progress to Minister’s office for noting — Yes/Ne (DG office only) Minister ..o
Date ........ [o...... lo......

Recommendations

o That you approve the communicatior plan for the award of the Design, Build Maintain
Contract to Downer to deliver the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (Attachment 1).

o That you indicate if this cornmunication plan is to be submitted to the Minister for Transport
and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services’ office for noting.

Irrelevant
Endorsed by: Endorsed by GM: Endorsed by:
Frances Dodd Paul Hoffman Peter Milward
General Manager A/Deputy Director-General
Passenger Rollingstock and Translink
Signalling
Tel: 3338 4438 Tel: 3066 7314 Tel: 3066 4158
Date: 21 June 2023 Date: 21 June 2023 Date: 22 June 2023
COM1195 Page 1 of 3
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Planned communication program
Irrelevant

. Communication activities include:
- media announcement — Ministerial Statement
- TMR webpage updates (including updated project fact sheet)

- TMR social media updates (LinkedIn and Facebook)
Irrelevant

More information

o For mere information, please refer to the communication [plan/materials] (Attachment 1).

COM1195 Page 2 of 3
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Page 197 redected for the following reason:

Irrelevant



Queensland Train
Manufacturing
Program

% ¥ Queensland
ST Government



Ccontents

* Introduction

« Goals and objectives
« Key messages

e Solution

« Stakeholders
 Overview

« Tactical plari

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Pages 200 through 202 ieciacted for the following reasons:

Irrelevant



Solution

Communication approach

Irrelevant

° Media announcement — Ministerial Statement

¢ TMR webpage updates (including updated project fact sheet)

e TMR social media updates (LinkedIn and Facebook)

Irrelevant

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Page 205 redacied fcr the following reason:

Irrelevant



Overview

Irrelevant .
Key ISSU

Irrelevant

. $9.5 billion project
Irrelevant

Communication approach (ipgl erables)

° Media announcement — Ministerial Statement

° TMR webpage update (including upgated oroject fact sneet)

. TMR social media updates (LinkedIn aixd Facebook)
Irrelevant
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Page 207 redacied fcr the following reason:
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Tactical plan

Publish date Activity Description Audience Evaluation ‘@» pnsible Area  Status

/\N

Media communication tactics

TBD - Day of, or day Media announcement/ Official statement delivered to Media Nil Media Translink Media Approved
after contract signing Ministerial Statement members of news media to coverage
announce contract award |

External communication tactics

Immediately after Update QTMP project page Update to webpage for wording General pubiic Nil Web stats SCU Online Pending
ministerial around contract award and key upload
announcement messages, including updated

project fact sheet as PDF
Day/s after TMR social media updates on Facebook dark post — infarin General public TBC Web stats SCU Social Media Drafted
announcement Facebook and LinkedIn Torbanlea and Ormeau residenis of

contract award
Linked!n -- inform suppliers and
cmplsyinent seekers
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Thank you and stay

connected




From: Courtney Thompson

To: Stuart Stark; Hamish Bessant
Cc: @Minister Bailey Media
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Updated QTMP release
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 9:10:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

MR - QTMP Contract Signed - CT.docx

Hi all,
Can you please have a squiz at the attached?

Have made some amendments to the top half of the release, added Prem quntes and
put some local lines into Bruce’s quotes.

Let me know if there are any issues,

Thanks,
Court
Courtney Thompson
Senior Media Advisor (she/her)
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Faralympic Games
m NR | E courtney.thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au
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
Queensland rail network, and support 800 jobs in canstruction and manufacturing.

e The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway on the state-owned facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a dene deal with contracts now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and deliver this histcry making $7.1 billion program.

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

Construction is expected io stait by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and on a rail faciiity at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

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

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queenslandi's population boom, as well as
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

e Delivered as part of the $7.% hiliion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.

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

The Queensland made Traii Manufacturing Program includes:
e construction of €5 six-car passenger trains

e construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major manufactuiing/assembly works for the new fleet

e constructicn of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
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
Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) -NR
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From: Cameron Y Leslie

To: Stuart Stark

Subject: QTMP Media Pack

Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 11:02:32 AM

Attachments: MEDIA PACK - OQTMP Contract Award - 28.06.23 - MC.docx
Hi Stuart,

Attached is the QTMP media pack.
Thanks

Cam

Cameron Leslie

Manager (Government & Media Relations)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4047 | My \R

Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
cameron.leslie@translink.com.au
www.translink.com.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legz!ly privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to Li¢ sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use,

review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this erriail without appropriate authority.
If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by miztake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this
email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal

privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is noi woived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this emc:i does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or

replication problems (including incompatibility with ;our computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do nct necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations

utilising the same infrastructure.
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MEDIA ADVISORY

Office of the Minister for Transport

		Date & time of opp

		Friday 30 June – 10.45am



		Location & electorate

		Downer Rail Facility: 3 Ellena Street, Maryborough. (Maryborough electorate – Bruce Saunders MP)



		Reason for opportunity

		Downer has been officially awarded Queensland Train Manufacturing Program Design Build and Maintain Contract. 



		Media to be invited/contacted

		Minister Bailey's office to invite media





		Attendees/invitees

		Queensland Transport Minister Mark Bailey, Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing Bruce Saunders, Downer EGM – Rail & Transit Systems  Stephen Kakavas, Downer EGM – Passenger North Kamal Habibullah, and media.





		Funding

		Total

$4.6 billion

		Federal

		$



		

		

		State

		$4.6 billion



		

		

		Local

		$



		

		

		Other

		$



		Jobs

		QTMP will support more than 1300 jobs as part of the contract.







Media opportunity

		X

		Photo opp

		

		

		Interview

		

		X

		Media event

		

		

		Release only







		

		Speech

		

		

		Other:







Attachments

		X

		Media release

		

		X

		Run sheet

		

		X

		Talking points

		

		X

		Q&As







		

		HIB

		

		X

		Fast Facts





	

		The contract will be officially signed between 5pm and 6pm Thursday 29 June, 2023. Downer is obligated to inform the ASX of the signing by 9am Friday 30 June. The ASX will issue a release at this time.























		Prepared by:

		Michael Cormack

		Principal Advisor (Media)

		(07) 3338 4035





Friday, 30 June, 2023



Queensland's new trains on track with Downer contract signed

· The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has signed the Design Build and Maintain Contract with Downer for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

· The $9.5 billion program will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland.

· This announcement unlocks more than 1300 construction and manufacturing jobs for Queensland. 

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program will add another chapter to Downer's rich rail manufacturing history in the Maryborough region with the QTMP Design Build and Maintain Contract officially awarded to the company. 

The Queensland Government is investing $9.5 billion in the program, making it the largest investment in rail in Queensland’s history. 

Downer will deliver 65 six-car passenger trains, a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea and a new rail facility at Ormeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway between the Department of Transport and Main Roads and Downer since they were announced as the preferred applicant for the QTMP in February this year.

As a result of this, additional scope has been added to improve passenger outcomes and ensure the contract delivers the best outcome for all Queenslanders.

The 65 trains will be accessible and functional for all passengers with the addition of Train Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Control to address the gaps between platforms and trains. 

Four bike racks will also be included on each train.

The total value of the QTMP has increased from $7.1 billion since late 2021 due to the additional scope in the program, and external labour and commodity escalations.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in Torbanlea and on a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Quotes attributable to XXX:

"These are 65 new trains built right here in Queensland, for Queenslanders.

"More than 1300 construction and manufacturing jobs have now been unlocked across Queensland with the awarding of this contract to Downer, with many of these jobs available immediately.

“As part of the contract we tasked Downer to make delivering jobs and training for Queenslanders a priority – particularly in the Maryborough region.  

"The Design Build Maintain (DBM) contract is valued at $4.6 billion and includes the delivery of both the manufacturing and rail facilities, the manufacturing of the 65 trains, and the maintenance of the new trains and facilities for the next 15 years. 

Quotes attributable to XXX:

"The contract includes commitments to local jobs, trainees and apprenticeships, jobs for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Island people, and supply opportunities and capacity building for local businesses.

"This program of works will deliver the best trains in Queensland's history and will be a game-changer for both the Maryborough region and the train manufacturing industry in Queensland.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up site compounds there and at Ormeau. This will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year at both sites.



"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population and economic growth, as well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to Downer Group Chief Executive Officer Peter Tompkins:

“Downer is the leading provider of rollingstock asset management services and has over than 100 years’ experience delivering rail solutions for the people of Queensland.

“We look forward to working closely with the Department of Transport and Main Roads, and applying our industry-leading engineering and maintenance practices to deliver this iconic project.”

More information on the QTMP is available on the TMR website.

Fast facts – Queensland Train Manufacturing Program:

· Construction of 65 six-car passenger trains;

· Construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough, to build the new trains;

· Construction of a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling in Ormeau; and

· The ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

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

· Additional scope has also been added to the QTMP, including:

· Train Boarding Bridges; 

· Electronic Leveling Control; 

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

· I’m pleased to announce we’ve selected Downer has been awarded the Design Build and Maintain Contract to deliver the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.



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



· [bookmark: _Hlk126058043]Jobs for Queenslanders: The QTMP will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting more than1300 jobs over the term of the contract.



· Training for youth on the Fraser Coast: I’m pleased to say Downer delivered a very strong proposal that will prove a game changer for the people of Maryborough. Their proposal will deliver jobs and training for Queenslanders – particularly the Maryborough region, including a strong focus on the younger workforce.  



· New train manufacturing facility at Torbanlea: Construction of a new, world class train manufacturing at Torbanlea, 25km north of Maryborough to build the new QTMP fleet.



· New rail facility at Ormeau: Construction of a new, modern rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast to maintain and stable the QTMP fleet. – 



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

How much will the project cost?

The government has committed more than $9.5 billion to building and maintaining the new fleet and associated infrastructure, including the manufacturing, maintenance and stabling facilities.  

How many jobs will be created by the project?

QTMP will create hundreds of jobs and build a long-term sustainable rail supply chain for Queensland.

· Overall: Economic modelling reflects that QTMP will support more than 1300 jobs as part of the DBM contract. 

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

The QTMP trains will be the most accessible trains in Queensland's history. They will feature two accessible toilets, wheelchair allocated spaces, priority seats, braille on signage and hearing loops in all cars. 

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

Similar to the existing New Generation Rollingstock trains, QR staff will operate the trains as guards and drivers. 

Will QR maintain the trains?

The successful bidder will maintain the fleet at a new, dedicated maintenance facility in Ormeau.

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

e The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has signed the Design Build and
Maintain Contract with Downer for the Queensland Train Manufacturing Program (QTMP).

e The $9.5 billion program will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland.

e This announcement unlocks more than 1300 construction and manufacturing jobs for
Queensland.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program will add another chapter to Downer's rich rail
manufacturing history in the Maryborough region with the QTMP Design Build ana Maintain
Contract officially awarded to the company.

The Queensland Government is investing $9.5 billion in the program, raking it the largest
investment in rail in Queensland’s history.

Downer will deliver 65 six-car passenger trains, a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea
and a new rail facility at Ormeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway between the Department of Transport and Main Roads and
Downer since they were announced as the preferred applicant for the QTMP in February this year.

As a result of this, additional scope has been added to improve passenger outcomes and ensure
the contract delivers the best outcome for all Queensiandeis.

The 65 trains will be accessible and functional for all passengers with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Control to address the gaps between platforms and
trains.

Four bike racks will also be included on each irain.

The total value of the QTMP has increased fromi $7.1 billion since late 2021 due to the additional
scope in the program, and external laboui and commodity escalations.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and on a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Quotes attributable to XXX:
"These are 65 new trains built right hiere in Queensland, for Queenslanders.

"More than 1300 construction and manufacturing jobs have now been unlocked across
Queensland with the awarding of this contract to Downer, with many of these jobs available
immediately.

“As part of the contract we tasked Downer to make delivering jobs and training for Queenslanders
a priority — particularly in the Maryborough region.

"The Design Build Maintain (DBM) contract is valued at $4.6 billion and includes the delivery of
both the manufacturing and rail facilities, the manufacturing of the 65 trains, and the maintenance
of the new trains and facilities for the next 15 years.

Quotes attribttable to XXX:

"The contract includes commitments to local jobs, trainees and apprenticeships, jobs for Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Island people, and supply opportunities and capacity building for local
businesses.

"This program of works will deliver the best trains in Queensland's history and will be a game-
changer for both the Maryborough region and the train manufacturing industry in Queensland.
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"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up site
compounds there and at Ormeau. This will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later
this year at both sites.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains
expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population and economic growth, as
well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to Downer Group Chief Executive Officer Peter Tomgkins:

“‘Downer is the leading provider of rollingstock asset management services aind has over than 100
years’ experience delivering rail solutions for the people of Queensland.

“We look forward to working closely with the Department of Transport and Main Roads, and
applying our industry-leading engineering and maintenance practicez to ac<liver this iconic project.”
More information on the QTMP is available on the TMR website.
Fast facts — Queensland Train Manufacturing Program:

e Construction of 65 six-car passenger trains;

e Construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility at Torbanlea, 25km north of
Maryborough, to build the new trains;

e Construction of a new rail facility for train maintenance and stabling in Ormeau; and

e The ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

ENDS
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From: Courtney Thompson
To: Stuart Stark; Lesley Major; Charlton Hart
Cc: Cameron Y Leslie
Subject: RE: Irrelevant
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 2:53:32 PM
Attachments: MR - QTMP Contract Signed - CT.docx
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image001.png

Thanks SS — have accepted your changes and made a few additions that Harnish, CT
and | are comfortable with.

Let me know if there are any issues.

Cam —'mefevant Only changes are 'o the release.

Thanks,
Court

Courtney Thompson
Senior Media Advisor (she/her)
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczu MP

Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games
m|NR | E courtney.thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au

From: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2022 12:156 PM
To: Lesley Major <Lesley.Maior@ininisterial.gld.gov.au>; Charlton Hart
<Charlton.Hart@ministerial ald.gov.au>; Courtney Thompson
<Courtney.Thompsori@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cammeron.Leslie@translink.com.au>
. Irrelevant
Subject:

Amended tc incoriporate, as discussed amongst ourselves.
Please consider ...

Cameion — would you mind socialising my amends amongst the Translinkians?
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

· Downer signs $4.6 billion contract to deliver Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland Train Manufacturing Program. 

· The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturing. 

· The first train set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032. 

· Early works are underway at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be manufactured. 


The $7.1 billion Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is now in motion with a $4.6 billion contract now officially signed for Downer Group to design and manufacture these trains. 

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail manufacturing jobs would be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support 800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for the program earlier this year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains, as well as phone charging capabilities. 

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in Torbanlea and a new rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

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

“I saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when I visited Downer earlier this year – now we can get on with the job of building. 

“Not only does this $7.1 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training in Maryborough, but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

“The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea, Maryborough, and the wider region. 

“With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

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

“Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they’ll start setting up site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.

“The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland’s population boom, as well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.”

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

· The $4.6 billion contract delivers on construction, manufacturing and maintenance for the next 15 years. 

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

Blair Harris (Assistant Minister Saunders) – 0447 591 254

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
rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction arid manufacturing.

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
contract now officially signed for Downer Group to desigr. and manufacture these trains.

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

Quotes attributavie to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

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

e The $4.6 billion ccntract delivers on construction, manufacturing and maintenance for
the next 15 years.

The Queensland madie Train Manufacturing Program includes:
e constructicn of 85 six-car passenger trains

e construciion of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

e conrstruction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
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
Blair Harris (Assistant Minister Saunders) — "R
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(Minister Butcher) —
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Suggested quotes from Adrian
Tantari

This i 2 great moment for the entire Fraser
Coast community.

This is going to bring jobs, it is going to bring
siolls and it is going o bring opportunity for
young people who want 1o stay on in the
PEGRON.

Onily & Palasrerk Lahdr Govermiment Can
chedinver thies Tor Queeensland.

Hi Adrian. Are you okay with

these lines in the media release?

Yes. Change to 'career long
opportunity....

30 Jun at 2712 pm

Irrelevant

|

Irrelevant
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